

Contacts

✉ hamotech22@gmail.com

☎ +201279368780

📍 ciaro, Egypt

About

I'm a Full Stack Web Developer experienced in front-end development using Angular and back-end development using Laravel. I work as a freelancer, passionate about turning ideas into professional web projects. I also have solid experience in smart device repair from 2015 to 2023.

Skills

- Full Stack Web Development
- Software Engineering
- WordPress Developer
- Responsive Design
- Php Laravel MVC
- Web Development
- MySQL & Database
- Angular js Framework
- Git & GitHub
- Bootstrap
- Data Entry

mohammed yahya

Experience

Self-Employed | Remote

Full Stack Web Developer | 2023 - Present

I have designed responsive websites and created user-friendly interfaces for clients. I managed projects independently and ensured timely delivery of multiple projects, all while improving user experience.

Self-Employed / Various Clients

Smart Device Technician | 2015 - 2023

Performed troubleshooting and repairs on smartphones efficiently, ensuring timely solutions and high customer satisfaction while applying my technical expertise.

Education

Full Stack Web Development

Diploma

Optical Soft | 2024 - 2024

Software Engineering

Diploma

ALX Africa | 2023 - 2024

Computer Science

Bachelor of Computer Science (In Progress)

university of cordofan | 2015